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Jeff Watson

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 1:04 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Fw: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Larry Browne stated below that it is not within town ditch area? 
  
  
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
 
From: LARRY BROWNE  
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 12:13 PM 
To: Cruse & Associates  
Subject: Re: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft 
 
ChuckDickin prelim plat SP-09-00013 is not in E.W.C. service area. Check with Jeff Brunson @ 962-2840.  
Larry Browne E.W.C. 
From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com> 
To: Larry Brown <eburgwater@yahoo.com>  
Cc: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 9:56 AM 
Subject: Fw: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft 
 
Larry 
  
It has been a while but thought Scott Repp met with you regarding the former Fiorito properties. I believe there are no 
water rights for this property but could you please review the attached short plat and contact me back if you need us to 
address any requirements or contact Jeff Watson to let him know this application can proceed. 
  
Thanks, 
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 9:31 AM 
To: 'Cruse & Associates'  
Subject: RE: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft 
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Working on this now… did a search both paper and email and cannot find anything from Larry Browne (Condition #6) for 
irrigation… if he has signed off on this do you have a copy? 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 10:46 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: Re: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft 
  
Have you had a chance to complete findings? 
  
Thanks, 
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
  
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 10:48 AM 
To: 'Cruse & Associates'  
Subject: RE: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft 
  
Done… I’ll try to get findings out soon. I still have a lot of pendings. Any other tax applications you know of? they’ll 
probably certify the tax roll soon. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 2:39 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: Re: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft 
  
Jeff 
  
Based on my notes this short plat was just waiting for taxes to be current which finally happened last week. Could you try 
to get this out ASAP as I think taxes for next year will be due in the next 2 weeks.  
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 7:49 AM 
To: 'Cruse & Associates'  
Subject: RE: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft 
  
I have a CPA Drafted, but will need to change the water language… shouldn’t take long but we up 
against a wall with this comp plan stuff… Wednesday? 
  
JW 
  

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 8:32 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft 
  
Jeff - I do not see a CPA for this application. Can I get an update on where this is in process. 
  
Thanks, 
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
  
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
 
No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG - http://www.avg.com/  
Version: 9.0.851 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/3077 - Release Date: 08/16/10 23:35:00 
No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - http://www.avg.com/ 
Version: 2012.0.2221 / Virus Database: 2639/5549 - Release Date: 01/21/13 
No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - http://www.avg.com/ 
Version: 2012.0.2238 / Virus Database: 2639/5603 - Release Date: 02/14/13 
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No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2012.0.2238 / Virus Database: 2639/5603 - Release Date: 02/14/13 



















































Short Plat Preliminary Submittal Requirements For: 

SP-09-00013 Dicken Luft 

Date Received: June 24, 2009 
Review Date: August 4, 2009 
Map Number: 17-19-19040-0005, 17-19-19040-0002 Parcel Number: 11317, 270233 
Acres Recorded: 50.6 
Planner: Jeff Watson Zoning: Commercial Agriculture 

I Parcel History (Required for CommAg & Ag 20 if< 20 Acres) 

P' ConfOI1:m to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations 

P' Located within Fire District I Fire District 2 (Rural Ellensburg) 

P' Located within Irrigation District I L-_E_ll_e_ns_b_urg __ W_a_t_er ________ -' 

P' School District Ellensburg School District 

I InUGA I No 

Critical Areas 
rYes r. No Within a Shoreline of the State Environment: I 
r. Yes r No Within a FIRM Floodplain Panel #: 

rYes r. No Within a PHS Habitat Habitat Type: 

r. Yes r No Wetland in Parcel Wetland Type: 

rYes r. No Seismic Rating Category: 

rYes r. No Within Coal Mine Area 

rYes r. No Hazardous Slope in Parcel Category: 

rYes r. No Airport Zones within Parcel Zone: 

rYes r. No Adjacent toForest Service Road Road: I 
rYes r. No Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement 

rYes r. No Within 1000' of Mineral Land ofLTS 

P' Fee Collected 

P' Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page) 

P' 8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map 

P' Large Preliminary Plat Maps 

I 
I 

5300950558B 

L10WHX 
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